



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

8BW-LUP2429 Construction Notification

Kellie Leedham <Kellie@falkirk.ca>

Wed, Jan 14, 2026 at 4:45 PM

To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Felix Mensah-Yeboah <felix.mensah-yeboah@alkres.com>, Max Brownhill <max@falkirk.ca>

Hello,

On behalf of Lupin Mines Incorporated and Alkane Resources, as per the requirements of Water Licence No: 8BW-LUP2429, I would like to provide advance notice for the construction of the Tibbitt to Contwoyto Winter Road to the Lupin Mine.

This notification is also required to be sent to the inspector, as per 8BW-LUP2429 Section B, Condition 10. However, no email contact is given. Can you please confirm this contact at this time?

Please let me know if there are any questions.

Best Regards,

Kellie

**Kellie Leedham (she/her)****Manager, Compliance****FALKIRK ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS**E: kellie@falkirk.caC: **403.808.1534**W: falkirk.ca

Falkirk is headquartered in the unceded traditional territory of Sk̓wxwú7mesh, x̣m̓m̓əθḳẉəỵəm and Tsleil-Waututh. I live and work in the unceded traditional territories of the Autonomous Sinixt, Syilx, Secwepemc, and the Ktunaxa.